The Art of The Deer CHARACTER DESIGNER I CONCEPT ARTIST

WEB. mauriciodeer.com/conceptArtist **eMAIL.** mauriciodeerolague@gmail.com **MOBILE.** +1 52 55 1818 5074

Designer and Visual Communicator by the National Autonomous University of Mexico, UNAM. I have been in the creative industry since 2011 designing mostly web and UI/UX products. However, in the last year I have been working a lot in the fields of Concept Art and Illustration, both freelance and in studio.

Mγ skills are hard working, team working, attention to details and to never ever stop learning new techniques, technologies and knowledge so I can keep growing as an artist and deliver better products on each project I get the chance to work on.

EXPERIENCE

CHARACTER DESIGNER

Ánima Animation Studios

April 2017 - Present

Character designer for a recent 3D animated movie in pre-production, my duties have already included character design, monster design, clean ups and character development.

CONCEPT ARTIST

Zebra Animation Studios

October 2016 - Present (Freelance)

Concept Artist for various in house projects, my duties have included character design, environment design, prop design, style frames, poster illustration and storyboards.

CHARACTER DESIGNER - ILLUSTRATOR

Flock Advertising Agency

June 2016 - August 2016 (Freelance)

Character design and illustration for the web comic "Pizza Squad", realized for **Domino's Pizza Mexico** in partnership with **Warner Brothers International.**

WEB DESIGNER

TV Azteca

October 2014 - July 2015

Web designer for visual, graphic and advertising elements to be implemented in social media pages for national and international brands alike.

WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER

Grupo LOUD

April 2014 - December 2015 (Freelance)

Freelance responsive website design for Grupo Loud's brands (Loud, StageOne, DoubleU, Festa).

WEB DESIGNER

Grupo Reforma

September 2011 - April 2014

Web & Multimedia product design for the sites **reforma.com**, **elnorte.com** γ **mural.com** supported with the use of UI/UX.

EDUCATION

PRODUCTION DESIGN AND CONCEPT ART

Schoolism & Society of Visual Storytelling

APP DEVELOPMENT WITH JAVASCRIPT, ¡QUERY AND PHONEGAP

Aula Virtual

2014

WEB DESIGN FOR DESKTOP AND MOBILE DEVICES

Aula Virtual

2013 - 2014

WEB DESIGN

EduMac

2011

BA. DESIGN & VISUAL COMUNICATION

Universidad Insurgentes - UNAM

2006 - 2011

KNOWLEDGE

